FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

Experimental Licensing Branch

2000 M Street, N.W., Suite 230
Washington, D.C. 20554

In reply refer to:
NH, Rm 264-A
MS 1300-E1

Rockwell Interyational Cm//a,
Atn! Linda C. Sadler

| 745 Teflerson Pavis /’/f‘ghvmy

Swite [200

Ar/"mdafanj VA 22207

RE: Experimental Radio Services
(Part 5 of the FCC Rules)

Dear Ms, Sac'//ff

The Experimental Licensing Branch hereby acknowledges recei of your application for
experimental authority filed on FCC Form HO% reczse;ved 73 22/9¢ -

G5 0856-EX-R-
The file numberassigned to your application';,‘is‘3 ”K/%X LB 0855-EXR- 7Please allow

approximately 90-120 days for processing of your filing.

Thank you,

Lk

Nancy Hey,

Information Technician

Experimental Licensing Branch

New Technology Development Division
Office of Engineering and Technology




